KIBABII UNIVERSITY -

Office of the Registrar (Academic Affairs)

Memo
From: Registrar (Academic Affairs) Date: 19" March, 2021
To:  First Year Students, Ref: KIBU/ACA/CORR.128/RAA/VOL.1
2019/2020 Intake
Subject: TRANSITION TO THE SUBSEQUENT YEAR

Senate in its 151 Special Senate Meeting held on 19" March, 2021 in reference to Kibabii
University Statutes 2020: Statute XLV (13) on University Examinations and Students’
Handbook 2018, Section I1: 14.0 on Academic Conduct, 14.4 affirmed that no student would
be allowed to PROCEED to the 2™ year of study before satisfying the Senate Board of
Examiners and fulfilling all the requirements of the First Year University Regular
Examinations for the 2019/2020 Academic Year.

Students with verified genuine concerns will be handled on a case by case basis in their

respective departments.

Thank you.
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Prof. Ernest Mohochi
REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS)

Copy to:

Vice Chancellor

Deputy Vice Chancellor (PPRI)
Deputy Vice Chancellor (AFD)
Ag. Deputy Vice Chancellor (ASA)
Dean of Students

Deans of Schools/Faculties
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